
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Thursday, March 8,201811:14 PM

To: Jpatrick@dailygazette.net'
Cc: 'mmahoney@dailygazette.net'; 'sdonnelly@dailygazette.net'

Subiect FW: STATUS: Asking "Tough Questions" of CUOMO -- & of NY's other incumbent public

officers -- NOW so as to make the 2018 ELECTIONS competitive!
Attachments: 8- 10-17-open-ltr.pdf

TO: Judy Patrick, Editor/Daily_llszelle

Thank you for your afternoon call, responding to the phone message I had left for you this morning.

Below is my self-explanatory March 2nd e-mail to Messrs. Mahoney & Donnelly - to which I received no phone or e-mail

response from either. I also received no phone or e-mail response to the further phone message I left on Mr. Donnelly's

line (518-395-3L31) yesterday morning.

The below retransmitted to Messrs. Mahoney and Donnelly my January 4th proposal. I separately retransmitted my

January 8'h and January L1-'h proposals to them, also on March 2nd - and will send these on to you, as well.

Please be sure to watch the referred-to VIDEOS of my testimony at the Legislature's budget hearings - as they will
IMMEDIATELY make obvious what a MAJOR story you have....and how EASY it is to verify and develop by your reporters'
questions to our elected public officers.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
9L4-427-7200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, March 2,201810:32 AM
To: 'mmahoney@dailygazette.net' <mmahoney@dailygazette.net>; 'sdonnelly@dailygazette.net'
<sdon nel ly@dailygazette. net>

Subject: STATUS: Asking "Tough Questions" of CUOMO - & of NY's other incumbent public officers - NOW so as to
make the 2018 ELECIIONS competitive!

TO: Mark Mahoney, Opinion Editor/Qqlly..lca3glle
Scott Donnelly, Content Editor/Daily Gazette

This follows the voice mail message I left a short time ago, on Mr. Mahoney's line (518-395-3085) - inquiring about the

status of my below January 4, z}tg proposal - as to which, on January 8, 2018 and January t1-,2018,l sent additional

and reinforcing proposals, ALL based on Mr. Mahoney's December L1,201l editorial "Cuomo must hold news

conferences with reporters: Governor needs to be ovoilable to answer touah questions". For your convenience, I will
forward you the January 8,2018 and January 'J,1-,2018 e-mails, as well.

As I have no record of response from either of you to these three e-mails, kindly advise whether you responded - and if
not, why not, particularly in light of Sara Foss' contemporaneous column " 2078 Governor's roce shaping up to be moior


